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THE Topb HOUSE. This is the home of one of Fanwood’s early mayors, John Livingston Todd,
who served in that position from 1910 to 1911. The house was next owned by Frank E. Weldon,
founder of Fanwood Crushed Stone, also known as Weldon Quarry. Weldon reared his family

in their early years in this elegant Neoclassical-style dwelling on Martine Avenue.
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MAYOR YOUNG’S HOUSE. The residence of Fanwood’s first mayor, Thomas Young, this house
was located in the area bounded by Woodland Avenue, Forest Road, and Midway Avenue. It

has since been replaced by contemporary homes.
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